Printed by Kay Flynn Biu?fsﬂ 11:13am

From: Kay Flynn
To: Catherine Bedell, Louis Yambor
Subject: fwd: 980606

wawNOTEmmmmnmnnanannand/07/98=10: 4 {am==

Whe~ we opened this docket, the only name
we used in the title was "Valu-Tel."
S5hould the name 'Egbéic Communications,
Inc.”™ alac be inclu n @ docket
ritre? (It would seem so, since I assume
the order will also be directed to that
company.) Kay

Fuwd=by:=Catherine=Bed=8/07/98=11:02am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Yes, that's an excellent idea.
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=me - - -
Fwd to: Catherine Bedell

CC: Louls Yambor

Okay. I'1l]l add the name based on this
note. Thanks.
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